

# NAS PENSACOLA TEAM MEETING SUMMARY

## I. Meeting Review

N00204.AR.000938

NAS PENSACOLA

5090.3a

a. Date: 05/31/95-06/01/95 Place: Tampa, FL

b. Attendees

please ~~see~~ attached attendance sheets

c. Notetaker

Patty King

d. Agenda:

Site 1 RI document review

Site 38 document review

e. ~~March~~ and Previous Action Items:

	Person	Item	status
FFA	The Team	comment on letter proposed by H. Beiro and B. Caldwell regarding letter to the <b>AR</b>	pending
Site 39 ROD	A. Humphris	check on protocols relative to signing <b>ROD</b>	pending
Site 39	A. Humphris	fax comments add letter to Pensacola <del>office</del> and A. Dennen on <b>4/27/95</b>	
<b>Schedule for all documents</b>	<b>Team</b>	determine what sections of RI can be eliminated	
<b>Site 5</b>	<b>A. Dennen</b>	#3 - to check <b>data</b> and call D. Clowes w/ explanation	
	A. Dennen	#5 - to compare to final <b>CAR</b>	
<b>Role of Facilitator</b>	<b>H. Beiro</b>	fax to <b>team</b> the list of the role of <del>the</del> facilitator from January 1995 meeting	
	S. Fredricks	have results of facilitator exercise <b>typed up and</b> given to H. Beiro to include with other fax	
<b>Chevalier Field</b>	Navy	provide <del>strawman</del> action memo documenting <b>time critical</b> issues involved in the removal <b>actions</b> at Chevalier Field	
	A. Humphris	fax her ideas concerning action memo to <b>Navy</b>	
<b>NASP Steam Plant</b>	B. Hill	provide the team <del>with</del> an update	
<b>Sewer Line Testing</b>	<b>R. Joyner</b>	<b>Pursue</b> topic of funding for the integrity testing <b>and</b> flushing of the sewer line	

look at data above CLP limits - flag **and remove** - provide new data which is "useable" - **compare** with FL range of background for metals - **also pull out** "outer bay" **data** for other reference background information

### g. Decisions and Action Items:

#### SITE 1 - J. Mitchell's Comments

1a is a statement which will not effect the outcome of the process

1b - agreed

2 - rewrite section to make statement to include Site 1 **further** investigation of wetlands with the Site 41 investigation - to determine pathways only (**checking** for exceeded **SSV/background**)

#### SITE 1 - D. Clowes' Comments

1 - agreed

2 - further explanation will be provided in data validation section **to** explain **detection** limit factors such **as** moisture content

3 - Table 8-6 - agree **to** check on ppm vs ppb **and** address appropriately

4 - Sediment samples will **be** taken with site 40 investigation

5 - Drawing to show all sampling well locations will **be** provided **in** a **single** figure (even from past events) for future documents

6 - agreed

7 - **No** revised figure for this document but yes for future documents

8 - agreed

9 - agreed

10 - agreed

11 - delete the word "homogeneous" from the response

#### SITE 1 - Jane Fuger's Comments

1 - Say what was seen and that nothing else was observed. **Osprey** feeding is from bay **and** bayou and is not expected **to** feed from Site 1. **No known** species of endangered **plants** were observed.

2 - poorly worded - should be 0-1 feet

3 - water injected was analyzed - should **be** noted **as** such in the data validation section

4 - agreed

5 - **sediment/surface** water samples data for 1994 will be provided

6 - will evaluate and incorporate **as** necessary

7 - **reword/delete** first sentence

8 - agreed

9 - EPA/FDEP to agree on method **and** E/A&H will comply

10 - agreed

11 - golf course is irrigated by lake - golf course **and** lake **are** not considered **at any** site

12 - cross reference sections for **future sites**

13 - incorporate in future documents

#### SITE 1 - EPA comments

1 - agreed

2 - agreed

3 - agreed

4 - agreed

5 - agreed

6 - specifically address sites not with generalizations

7 - incorporate in future documents

- 8 - incorporate in future documents
- 9 - will clarify text
- 10- agreed
- 11- agreed
- 12- no change - these are Site 41 issues
- 13- agreed
- 14- agreed
- 15a-~~agreed~~
  - b-Groundwater discharge will **be** used for future data for comparison purposes **only**
- 16- agreed
- 17- **already** addressed
- 18- E/A&H will incorporate into **this** document
- 19- agreed
- 20- agreed
- 21a-agreed
  - b-screening values will **be** checked against May '94 values
  - c-E/A&H will add residential screening values
- 22- agreed
- 23- will check on
- 24- agreed
- 25- Allison will go back to risk assessor
- 26- agreed
- 27- will discuss at a conference call
- 28- add flow chart in this version
- 29a-agreed
  - b-agreed - will incorporate in this version
  - c-state **no** gophers/tortoises have been observed **in/on** the site
- 30a-format issue - include in risk assessor's **tele-conference**
- 30b-include in risk assessor's teleconference
- 31- include in risk assessor's teleconference
- 32- will clarify
- 33- **a&b**-will clarify
- 34- **a-d**- will address in risk **assessor's** teleconference
- 35- will discuss in risk assessor's teleconference
- 36- **a-c**-will discuss in risk assessors conference
- 37- will discuss in risk assessor's conference
- 38- will discuss in risk assessor's conference
- 39- deep well **to be** dropped in the FS or RD phase **may be** good if wells **are** truly up gradient of current **zone** of contamination

**SITE 38 FDEP's comments**

- 6 - State in RI that confirmatory samples from 38512;38533 **will be done** at **the** RD
- 7 - **One** well will **be** installed at 651 to **delineate** the high concentration
- 8 - Install **one** intermediate well **t** the **same** source 38GS12 **and** either a shallow **well** or **DPT** sample 15-100 feet east of 38GS02
- 9 - agreed
- 10- Do not sample - coarse sand at seawall will provide **false** results
- 11- Contour lines on map should extend **to** building **604** on both **sides**. defer **any** sampling to RD
- 12- **no** action
- 13- no action
- 15- agreed
- 16- agreed
- 17/18- agreed

**SITE 38** Jane Fugler's Comments

- 1- Previously discussed - Compare groundwater to surface water **and** state **that Site 38** is up gradient of Site 2 in Site 38 and Site 2 document
- 2- discussed in **CSAP**
- 3- agreed - use FL standard
- 4- previously discussed
- 5- previously discussed
- 6- previously discussed
- 7- previously discussed
- 8- previously **discussed**
- 9- Site 1 comment
- 10- numbers should be checked
- 11- discuss at risk assessor's teleconference
- 12- discuss at risk assessor's teleconference

**SITE 38** University of Florida's comments

- 1- agreed
- 2- will add a column to the leachability values to make the comparison
- 3- agreed
- 4- agreed
- 5- agreed
- 6- agreed
- 7- discuss at risk assessor's teleconference
- 8- previously discussed
- 9- discuss at risk assessor's teleconference
- 10- discuss at risk assessor's teleconference
- 11- discuss at risk assessor's teleconference
- 12- discuss at risk assessor's teleconference
- 13- agreed
- 14- previously discussed

**SITE 38** John Mitchell's comments

- 1- agreed
- 2- agreed

**SITE 38** USEPA's comments

- 1- agreed
- 2- add a figure - the public probably needs the help in the **AR** to make the connection
- 3- Sump has previously **been** filled with concrete **as** part of clean closure. Revisit the issue at RD
- 4- agreed
- 5- agreed
- 6- agreed
- 7- agreed
- 8- agreed
- 9a- clarify all media to **be** soils
- b- discuss at risk assessor's teleconference
- c- agreed
- d- agreed
- 10- agreed
- 11- agreed
- 12- agreed
- 13- agreed
- 14- agreed

- 15- agreed
- 16- agreed
- 17a-withdraw **NE** well requirement
  - b-B.Caldwell will provide proposal for sampling of specific wells for specific comments discussed previously
- 18- agree
- 19- agree - **"B"** will review and edit
- 20a-previously discussed
  - b-comment withdrawn
- 21- previously discussed
- 22- previously discussed-agreed
- 23- agreed
- 24- agreed- **"I3"** will clarify
- 25- agreed
- 26- agreed
- 27-** agreed
- 28-** disregard
- 29- agreed
- 30- agreed
- 31- agreed
- 32- discuss at risk **assessor** teleconference
- 33- disregard
- 34- discuss at risk **assessor** teleconference
- 35- agreed
- 36- discuss at risk **assessor** teleconference
- 37a-define
  - b-agreed
  - c-agreed
- 38- agreed

Other decisions

- 1-The team is to review comments prior to the meeting and discuss only **germane issues/comments** at meetings. **Note** all comments **as** either nice-to-have or have-to-have.
- 2- **Use** "reference" not background in **both** documents.

Action Items - Site 1

- 1. A.Humphris to ask EPA if moisture/CLRPs is relevant or should be re-looked at by EPA.
- 2. E/A&H to call D.Clowes to confirm sampling at bayou.
- 3. HHB to call **risk assessors** to clarify comment #7 **from Jane Fugler**
- 4. A.Humphris check about groundwater and soil sediment/SSVs-this comparison was previously ruled "inappropriate" by **Joan Dupont**.
- 5. HHB will have new laminated cards made for the **team**.

Action items - Site 38

- 1. Bill Hill will draft a letter on behalf of the team requesting money from NAVFAC for investigation of 604 to be added to Site 38.
- 2. Bill Hill will check on E/A&H partnering funding in PMO to help with the scoping of **this site**.
- 3. A.Humphris will check with ESD (Fred Sloan's) group for field work support for the additional work at **604**. **An** addendum to the CSAP for **SAP** to perform the **extra** work is **suggested**.
- 4. Depending on last three action items, possibly **separate** building **71**. A separate **ROD** for the **two** sites is possible.

Site 30 Smoke Testing Action Item

1. R.Joyner will perform hydraulic test the week of June 12 and bring the results to the next meeting.
2. HHB will send guidance to R.Joyner
3. 27GI01 resample for metals only
4. 30GS20 add VOCs

**f. Attachments**

**Meeting Minutes and Attendance Sheets**

**II. Next meeting**

- a. **Date: June 28-29, 1995**  
**Place: Atlanta, GA**
- b. **Attendees - All members**
- c. **Facilitator - Steve Fredricks**
- d. **Meeting Leader - ~~Henry~~ Beiro**
- e. **Proposed Agenda**

Day 1	Steve Cowan Introduction	.5 hrs
	Site 2 (Team)	6 hrs
	Site 39 (ALD)	.5 hrs
	Site 41 WP&SAP (Team)	2 hrs
	Team Building/Improvement (David and Steve)	2 hrs
Day 2	Site 36 Draft SAP (Team)	2 hrs
	Site 10/14 (Team)	1 hr
	Sewer testing results (Ron)	1 hr
	CAT 6 WP&SAP	1 hr
	Site 44 (David)	2 hrs
	Navy Budget (B.Hill)	.5 hrs
	Close-out (Team)	1 hr

# NAS PENSACOLA ATTENDANCE LIST

DATE: 5-31-95 / 6/1

NAME	REPRESENTING	PHONE	FAX	INITIALS
Allison Humphris	USEPA Region IV	404.347.3016	404.347.5205	<i>AH</i>
David Clowes	IFDEP	904.488.3935	904.922.4939	<i>Dne</i>
Brian Caldwell	E/A&H	904.479.4595	904.479.9120	
Henry Beiro	E/A&H	904.479.4595	904.479.9120	<i>H</i>
Ron Joyner	NAS Pensacola	904.452.3900	904.452.2150	<i>RJ</i>
Bill Hill	NAVY	803.743.0324	803.743.0465	<i>BH</i>
Bill Gates	NAVY	803.743.0360	803.743.0465	<i>BG</i>
Phil Crotwell	Bechtel	615.220.2302	615.220.2743	<i>PC</i>
Patty King	E/A&H	901-386-9344	901-371-9212	<i>PK</i>
Eric Nuzic	Tier II ink FDEP	904/988-3935	904/22-4368	<i>ESN</i>
John Mitchell	FDEP	904/487-2231	904/22-5300	<i>JM</i>
Allison Daniels	CLASH	901-372-7962		<i>AD</i>
Steve Courson	Bechtel	(615) 220-2603	(615) 220-2748	<i>SC</i>
Steve Frederick	CALIBER	404 419-0438	404 425-5149 (after 6-15)	

*Bill Kerckhoffs* (904) FDEP 444 8360 *BK*